From: Rebecca Messinger
To: Sue Marshall; Michelle Belkot; Wil Fuentes; Matt Little
Cc: Glen Yung; Oliver Orjiako; Jose Alvarez; Cnty 2025 Comp Plan
Subject: Comp Plan Comments_Tyler Castle
Date: Tuesday, June 24, 2025 3:23:25 PM
Attachments: Comp Plan Comments Business Park Tyler Castle.pdf
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Please see the attached comments. Thank you.

Rebecca Messinger
Clerk to the Council
COUNTY MANAGER'S OFFICE

564-397-4305
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Thanks for your time and effort Tyler Castle 360-607-3130

Seriv'a ths Sansung Galaxy 821 Uttie 5G, e~ AT&T 26 smartp 'one

-------- Original message --------

From: Rebecca Messinger <Rebecca.Messinger@clark.wa.gov>
Date: 6/23/25 3:54 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: wfivancouver@gmail.com

Subject: FW: Write Your Councilor

Hello Tyler,

| assist the Council with emails pertaining to public comment. Your submission below references maps
and I’m wondering if that’s something you can forward to me. | can then, in turn, forward to the Council.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Rebecca

Rebecca Messinger
Clerk to the Council
COUNTY MANAGER'S OFFICE

564-397-4305
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